L Herefordshire
Council

Corporate support

Legal, finance and democratic services

Members of the Planning Site Inspection: Our Ref:
Please ask for:

Polly Andrews, Bruce Baker, Jacqui Carwardine,

Simeon Cole, Clare Davies (Vice-Chairperson), Direct Line:
Dave Davies, Matthew Engel, Catherine Gennard, email:

Peter Hamblin, Terry James (Chairperson),
Stef Simmons, John Stone, Charlotte Taylor,
Richard Thomas and Mark Woodall

Dear Councillor,

Sl-Tuesday 14 October 2025
Matthew Evans
(01432) 383690

Matthew.Evans@herefordshire.gov.uk

7 October 2025

Site inspection(s) - Tuesday 14 October 2025

The planning committee will be undertaking site inspection(s) at the following site(s).

The inspection(s) will take place from 10.00 am, on Tuesday 14 October 2025. Please note that

traffic and conditions may have an impact on the precise start time(s).

Please find attached the relevant location plan(s). Please also find attached an extract from the

council’s constitution which governs the conduct of site inspections.

SITE INSPECTIONS - CONSTITUTION EXTRACT MAY 19

1. 10:00 A.M. - 242922 - LAND TO SOUTH OF RECTORY LANE, CRADLEY, 9-10

HEREFORDSHIRE, WR13 5LH

SITE VISIT: 10am
CASE OFFICER: Amber Morris
WARD COUNCILLOR: Clir Tully

Application Number - 242922

Site Address: Land to South of Rectory Lane, Cradley, Herefordshire,
Proposal: Erection of 2 detached custom/self-build dwelling houses.

See Application at: Planning Search — Herefordshire Council

PARKING AND MEET LOCATION

Parking and meeting point is at YELLOW STAR

Case officer will meet you at Parking area (Yellow Star) and walk over to do the

site visits (red star)

Postcode to adjacent car park: WR13 5LH (CRADLEY POST OFFICE)

Googlemaps — https://maps.app.go0.gl/T8g7NjHsygehadDr8
What3words: https://w3w.co/breezes.reactions.magnetic
Applemaps: https://maps.apple/p/Co84W15GygFPGV



https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_application_search/details?id=242922&search-term=242922
https://maps.app.goo.gl/T8g7NjHsyqehqdDr8
https://w3w.co/breezes.reactions.magnetic
https://maps.apple/p/Co84W15GygFPGV

mmmmm

Ward: Bishops Frome and Cradley

2. 10:45 A.M. - 223128 - BARNS AT MONKSBURY COURT, MONKHIDE, VILLAGE
ROAD, MONKHIDE, HR8 2TU

SITE VISIT 2: 10.45am
CASE OFFICER: Tracey Meachen (Andrew Banks will be at site visit)
WARD COUNCILLOR: ClIr Lester

11-12

Application Number: 223128

Site Address: Barns at Monksbury Court Monkhide Village Road Monkhide
Proposal: Demolition of 2 no. agricultural buildings. Proposed 4 no.
dwellinghouses with garages, landscaping and associated works.

See application at: Planning Search — Herefordshire Council

PARKING AND MEET LOCATION

Access is from A417 (red arrow) . Meet at yellow star.

Postcode: HR8 2TT (adjacent property on the A417) access is 100m to the north
west.
DO NOT USE APPLICATION POSTCODE - see directions below and access via

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Scu2qlors.doc


https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_application_search/details?id=223128&search-term=223128

the A417.

Googlemaps: https://maps.app.qoo.gl/mwF460PCAdIL6SaKA
What3words: https://w3w.co/cracking.cushy.organist
Applemaps: https://maps.apple/p/y gijwhpL|Trfs

Newtown /

fﬁn@'ﬂ“
trettor
-oppice

dmill Hill \

Filling Bridge
Cottages,

Approx 50 Minute drive to Site Visit 3

: Auberrow | % . i é

Norton Canon Marden. S o B e = Butley Gate
Moorhampton .

q ,.( Ocle Pychard

Sutton St

Nicholas

Tillington
¢ Common * Moreton
Mansel Lacy ‘ ‘onlugg
s Staunton! Tillington

onwye Brinsop
UppérLyde

Pipe and Lyde, Westhide

Monnington
on Wye
Byford Tihitestone o el o Yarkhil

Bartestree

S @ % wai ! 5 4 L
2 3 443 X 5 Lugwardine
Dormington

Tyberton o %

2 F
Hinton Madley Prior’s Frome
Peterchurch shenmoare =

Hi
Graft
rafioh | Bittenty

Monnington
Vowchiirch Court @
Fiddler's Green Woolhopé

 Ridgehill

& Allensmore,

Fownhope
Thruxton
StMargarets Aconbury

. whitfield X S
Kerry's(Gate o
Newton = 47 min ] Bolstone Solere Hope
28.1 miles. 3
Oidiey, Little

Kingsthorme Dewchuréh 8allingham

Little Birch
Carey

Ward: Three Crosses

3. 12:00 P.M. - 251363 - THE COTE, LOWER CROSSWAYS FARM, DORSTONE, 13- 14
HEREFORDSHIRE, HR3 6AT

SITE VISIT 3: 12.pm
CASE OFFICER: Josh Bailey
WARD COUNCILLOR: ClIr P Price

Application Number: 251363

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$cu2qlors.doc


https://maps.app.goo.gl/mwF46oPCAdiL6SaKA
https://w3w.co/cracking.cushy.organist
https://maps.apple/p/y_qijwhpLjTrfs

Site Address: The Cote, Lower Crossways Farm, Dorstone

Proposal: Proposed conversion and extension of field barn to a self-build dwelling
and associated works (part retrospective)

See application at: Planning Search — Herefordshire Council

PARKING AND MEET LOCATION

Access is from B4348. Meet at yellow star.

Postcode: HR3 6AT (adjacent property to east).
Googlemaps: https://maps.app.goo.gl/4PsgMNhYRwiiMM4bA
What3words: https://w3w.co/shorthand.cups.trailers
Applemaps: https://maps.apple/p/fpWitFIfhQtkDcX

Dorstone

6 minute drive to Site 4
BUT — may need to car share from village as limited parking on site.

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Scu2qlors.doc


https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_application_search/details?id=251363&search-term=251363
https://maps.app.goo.gl/4PsqMNhYRwijMM4bA
https://w3w.co/shorthand.cups.trailers
https://maps.apple/p/fpWtFIfhQtkDcX

Ward: Golden Valley North

4, 12:30 P.M. - 243176 - LAND OFF WELLBROOK ROAD, PETERCHURCH, 15 - 16
HEREFORDSHIRE

SITE VISIT 4: 12.30pm

CASE OFFICER: Heloise Hardwick

WARD COUNCILLOR: ClIr P Price

Application Number: 243176

Site Address: Land Off Wellbrook Road, Peterchurch
Proposal: Erection of an agricultural building on agricultural land
See application at: Planning Search — Herefordshire Council

PARKING AND MEET LOCATION

LIMITED PARKING on or near site. There is a layby to the south for a couple
cars (few mins walk) and space for 2/3 on or near site.
Suggest arrange to stop and car share from village of Peterchurch

Access is from Wellbrook Lane (also known as Watery Lane).
Postcode: HR2 0SS (adjacent properties).

Googlemaps: https://maps.app.go0.gl/4DKRSRpUBIQQbJBAA
What3words: https://w3w.co/unwell.contemplate.rates
Applemaps: https://maps.apple/p/y7ourR3Lua7WcA

Meet at Yellow Star

Peterchurch

Ward: Golden Valley North

Yours sincerely,

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Scu2qlors.doc


https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_application_search/details?id=243176&search-term=243176
https://maps.app.goo.gl/4DkRSRpUBiQQbJBAA
https://w3w.co/unwell.contemplate.rates
https://maps.apple/p/y7ourR3Lua7WcA

Matthew Evans
Democratic services officer

c.c. Local ward member(s) and parish/town council(s)

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Scu2qlors.doc



5.6.12

5.6.13

5.6.14

5.6.15

5.6.16

5.6.17

5.6.18

PLANNING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE
EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION
SITE INSPECTIONS

Site Inspections

Site Inspections by the committee can be helpful in reaching a decision on issues
where site circumstances are clearly fundamental to the decision. This is true
particularly when the issues concern, for example, visual impact, the character of
an historic building or the effect of development on local amenity. However, site
inspections are costly, cause delay to decisions and are an unsuitable place for
holding a reasoned debate.

The criteria for holding site inspections are:

(a) the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental
planning consideration; or

(b) a judgement is required on visual impact; or

(c) the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to
the conditions being considered, and cannot reasonably be made without
visiting the site in question.

The chairperson of the planning committee and the assistant director
Environment and place will determine which applications will be the subject of a
prior site inspection. This does not prevent any member of the committee
requesting a site inspection of a site at the committee meeting when it has not
already been visited by this procedure.

Site Inspections should not be held when inspection of the site is irrelevant to the
material conditions. Any member of the committee may request a site inspection,
but reasons based on the above criteria must be stated.

The purpose of the site visit is fact finding. Officers will be able to point out
relevant features of the site and surroundings. You will be able to see the
physical features of the site and ask questions through the chairperson or the
officers to seek clarification. Neither the applicant/agent nor third parties will be
allowed to participate in the site inspection. The input of these parties is made at
the committee meeting itself. At the discretion of the chairperson of the planning
and regulatory committee the appropriate parish or town council may be invited to
observe the inspection. In these circumstances the parish or town council may
not contribute to the opportunity to ask questions of officers on site.

No discussion of the merits of the case is permitted at site inspections and
all questions from you will be put through the chairperson.

The visiting party will stay together as a group. Wherever possible the party
should arrive at and leave the site together.

As a member of the planning and regulatory committee when on site visits you
should not make any comments that could create an impression that you had



5.6.19

5.6.20

5.6.21

already formed a view on the merits of the application. No decision on the
application should be made until the meeting of the planning and regulatory
committee at which the application is to be considered, when they will have
before them all necessary information to be able to make an informed decision,
including any material facts arising from the site visit which the assistant director
environment and place considers should be reported to the committee.

Conduct of visits

(a) visits will be conducted in a formal manner.

(b) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will open the visit and remind
members of its purpose and conduct.

(c) Officers will highlight issues relevant to site inspection. If issues are
raised which necessitate consultation with the applicant or his agent, this
should be done after the close of the visit and the outcome reported to the
subsequent committee.

(d) Ward members will be invited to site inspections in their wards and asked
to highlight local issues relevant to the site inspection.

(e) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will close the visit.

General matters

(&) No decision will be made concerning the application on site.
(b) no formal notes will be made.

(c) no hospitality will be accepted.

If you find it necessary to visit a site alone (perhaps because it was not
possible for you to attend a committee visit), you should view the site only
from public vantage points, seek to avoid any discussion with interested
parties, and, if there is such discussion, make it clear that no decision on
the application will be taken until it has been discussed at committee.



-0\ Bean House
RN Cottage

22

S
\6*;

\ Q’QQ/\ \\
VY The Paddocks\\
A \

_/ Westfields
// Cottage

LW

\
SY

k%
oy

|
Il

‘\ = /
i
(lim
“’.cha
i u o liieath Mill
L \\'L~77m
\ \\

U\

\
L
q
&

5
Highfield House 7

Bridgend
Cottages

P
/

[

i

/

///’ < " ’\“—‘Holu[;eFarm
/ ST T iy

@ |
__| T [@tian-House
\//ﬁ’/w

o

,Churchfield”

¢

N = House N\

A ] 25!
/ Chirchfields
N~ <o e

Fish Ponds

j Il
) ! Overley Cotte‘zge L/J“ I
|3

L A

\(’T—‘_F\ ’\‘
Y [=F o
=] B
\,%Jsaxmu Faim sl s

/

i1 (/7
//H = ," fL:\;/vnglnesend
| i%@

(

Cockshot Hill”" ™
AL

¥,
\' 245m

Herefordshire Council Planning Services
PO Box 230

S Herefo_rdshire rereod
O CounCII Tel: 01432 260000

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532
© Environment Agency copyright andfor database right 2013. All rights reserved.
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

|
Application Number 242922

Erection of 2 detached custom/self-build dwelling houses.
Land to South of Rectory Lane, Cradley, Herefordshire, WR13 5LH

Case Officer
Amber Morris

Target Determination Date
12/2/2025

Y Application Site
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4







s Homme Cottage

W (oopers Hose

4 ==

\Lntle

\:’/‘idmanmn

I E>
//, Jugs Hole™____

N e \ —
Brieersf/z, = il

=

il

\ —
_— P
T
»“/JQ— Mast.
£ A 10am
N~ -

< Windmill Hill

B S
JifMonksbury
\ —_— )

Cottages-

i
[«'
\ rL

\

\ l\/’ﬁ\ \Yg\ |

Covender H <\ Covender I3 Covender‘
(Q%Ef DUSE\\ \Q NewHouse —QL

\

St retto n
Cottage

N Herefordshire Council Planning Services
PO Box 230

Herefordshire o
O CounCII Tel: 01432 260000

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532
© Environment Agency copyright andfor database right 2013. All rights reserved.
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Appllcatlon Number 223128

Demolition of 2 no. agricultural buildings. Proposed 4 no. dwellinghouses
with garages, landscaping and associated works.
Barns at Monksbury Court, Monkhide Village Road, Monkhide, HR8 2TU

Case Officer
Tracey Meachen

Target Determination Date
17/10/2025

Y Application Site
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4







NGO

Upper Bam

[{’: % b/ﬁs

| Settlement

| titeof

\

S
Grossway

Farm

=
=

\\i?e Bunga\fi\/\\

The =

., Gannols [ i
&32‘%3’”‘ W /T/ ? \ | / 4%
-

/ /
Va / f
/ \\ / ey | / e

/ /,7, - / &éf 2 /’ /// / /‘“““‘E\
:',“ \\:\\ Vittle // L —+thanafon / // /’

i ,’\\\\ngllafon Farm _ Cottage __/ .

' / ,%:\\\\\\ Y = DO—7 /

= / / . NGO = )/ /

) / 2 \ Motte / ~— i/ /\/LZ? /«\f‘%\\"" ; //, /

L Y and Bailey / Um:if / / ’%@M / /f /
g ~— [ d Efoha 3 /
\ " Usnavon | [ #j‘“ N A/ JouN.
Y N . / ] | ~ [/ /0T Cook's Barn
i N, - /" Uanafoh Lodge‘( | | /i
o, — [ a /4
S N [ O [N /o
r\ \ \ /o 17 / Q. /
d £ S I /] f / / / 147m<
/ i W I /o I /
/ S / [ /)
| - [ /
o )
S~

€ W31l YAN3IOV

S N 5 \ / \ \ N |
N Herefordshire Council Planning Servi H H Case Officer
P(e)rgg)r( st(ljre ouncil Planning Services Appllcatlon Number 251 363 - osh Hailey

Proposed conversion and extension of field barn to a self-build

. H Hereford
O HerefordShlre HR1 228 dwelling andassociated works (Part retrospective). Target Determination Date

COUI’ICI' LR R The Cote Lower Crossways Farm, Dorstone, Herefordshire, HR3 6 AT 24/7/2025

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532 . N N
© Environment Agency copyright andfor database right 2013. All rights reserved. * App"catlon Slte
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






f
s A
4

/ /1}?

T

Mowbage Farm

\

‘,,\\\\\ it (die) y‘/f’/‘%ﬂm\\ ‘
: \ |
‘ | /

—WATERY A

|
’ 214

.
< Bradley's

Wood
=\

SN

o " Slade Farm
f

Fairfielg&\ ‘ / é> & | : RN : 1L

High Schodl 3

S -;Ef'"'f —

\

Stockley Hill

= o

B —
| '
F 5t/ Wellbrook

|/ BarnFarm

Herefordshire Council Planning Services
PO Box 230
Hereford
HR1 2ZB

Application Num
Erection of an agricultural building on agricultural land.
Land off Wellbrook Road, Peterchurch, Herefordshire,

L. Herefordshire
O Council

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532
© Environment Agency copyright andfor database right 2013. All rights reserved.
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

01432 260000

Case Officer
Heloise Hardwick

Target Determination Date
25/9/2025

Y Application Site
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






	Agenda
	 Site Inspections - constitution extract may 19
	1 10:00 a.m. - 242922 - LAND TO SOUTH OF RECTORY LANE, CRADLEY, HEREFORDSHIRE, WR13 5LH
	2 10:45 a.m. - 223128 - BARNS AT MONKSBURY COURT, MONKHIDE, VILLAGE ROAD, MONKHIDE, HR8 2TU
	3 12:00 p.m. - 251363 - THE COTE, LOWER CROSSWAYS FARM, DORSTONE, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR3 6AT
	4 12:30 p.m. - 243176 - LAND OFF WELLBROOK ROAD, PETERCHURCH, HEREFORDSHIRE

